



Hi

www.behance.net/akhilchandh

www.dribbble.com/akhilchandh

www.instagram.com/akhilchandh

Im Akhil Chandran, a **Creative Visual Designer**

Phone : +91 9961510110

E-mail : akhilchandh06@gmail.com

Website : www.akhilchandh.com

I have over 2 years of industry experience as Creative visualization professional, and have been a part of many UI Projects, graphic designing, branding and typography projects for many exceptional companies during those years. I have a positive outlook towards life and working hard to achieve my dreams.

I started to build up my powers in 2016, from my school time I began taking an interest in arts and designing. By the time I had mastered in Drawing Concepts, Designing & Multimedia. I dream of mastering these technologies and becoming one of the top-rated designers. Participating in design contests and facing extreme challenging works is one of my hobby.

Experience

Tecort Innovations

2017 – 2018

UI Designer

Responsible for the UI Design, many Illustrations, Graphic Design & Branding, Logo Design, Social Media promotions.

www.tecort.com contact@tecort.com

Mapple Interactive

2016 – 2017

Visual Designer

Responsible for the Graphic Design & Branding, Logo Design, Stationary, Packaging, Social Media promotion, Presentations and Support UI teams.

www.mappleinteractive.com info@mappleinteractive.com

Freelancer

2016

Own Projects with 100% Responsibility

As a freelancer

Education

G-Tech

2015 – 2016

Graphic Design, DDI

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel draw, Indesign, Page Maker

College of Commerce

2015 - Drop out

B.Com

Accountancy, Cost Account, Statistics, Management, Human Resource, Computer, Economics, English, Law, Marketing, Finance

Higher Secondary

2013– 2015

SSLC

2011-2012

Skills and Languages

UI Design	Adobe Photoshop	English (Conversational)
Visual Ideation	Adobe Illustrator	Hindi (Conversational)
Typography	Corel Draw	Malayalam (Native)
Print Design & Packaging	Indesign	Tamil (Conversational)
Logo Design	Pagemaker	
Complete Brand Identity		
Drawing		
Photography		

Achievements

Won more than 10 designing contests around the world through 99-Designs, Crowdstudio etc. Toughness of these contests made me more stronger.

Reference

Rahul Chandh

Product Designer at Razorpay
+91 8699603361
rahul.chandran@razorpay.com

Jithesh Lakshman

Co-Founder of WOW Makers
+91 9656001826
jithesh@wowmakers.com

Vivek Unni

Product Designer at Zeta
+91 9916092394
vivekk076@gmail.com

Prasoon Komath

Product Designer at Emaar Dubai
+91 8146001560
prasoon.k007@gmail.com

Akhil Chandh
akhilchandh06@gmail.com
+91 9961510110
www.akhilchandh.com

Thanks for your time